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Vehicle Contrel Division PEOS-041
Office of Defects Investigation

National Highway Traffic Safely Administration

Room 5326

400 Seventh Strest, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20580
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Dear Mr. Quandt:

This data Iz In response to your request of September 29, 2005 for all customear complainta
relating to the Elsctronic Throttle Moduls (ETM.} Previously Volvo sent all information relating
to an ETM issue in conpunction with a lack of performance whila the vahicle is in mofion, and
relating ta & lunging, surging or loas of powsr or similarly expresssd behavior as NHTSA
requastad. The data is provided on the anclosed CD-ROM. As agread to by Steven McHenry
the associated lettere to each of theee customar contacts will follow,

Please note the following about 3 of the newly submitted complaints and alleged crashes. Volvo
does not belisve that any of these allsged crashea ware related to the ETM:

1. Cage I 1311225 -
This complalnt discusses many concema with tha vehicle of which tha Elactronic Throttla
Module is one, The discussion specific to the ETM does not meet the criteria used for Volvo's
previous submiasion. This complaint also discussas a collision that occumed "8000 miles

ago" and It surely does not relata to this ETM complaint based on exparts analysis.

2 Casg |D 1303531 -
Thie complaint dlecusses many concermne with the vehicle of which the Electronic Throttie

. Module is one. The discussion specific to tha ETM doas not maat the criteria used for Volvo's

previous submission. This complaint also digcussas an "Accident 2 ws. ago” and it surely does
not refate to this ETM complaint based on experts analysis.
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3. Case ID -

Thia complaint discusses an ssue In which “one yaar aga” the vehicle "crashed Into garage”.
Thia "crazh” was attributed to the tranamigsion. Ona manth ago thera was an issue with the
Electronic Throttle Modula and the customes Is mentening the ETM while axpressing
dissatisfaction with tha safaty of the car. The discussion as it relates to the ETM does not meat
the criteria used for Volvo's previous submiasion and it surely does not relate to this ETM
complaint based on experta analysis.

Pleasa contact ryself or Diana Lidgett If you have any questions concaming the above and the
anclossd material.

Sinceraly yours,
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rvica Division
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Willam Shapire, P.E.

Manager, Regulatery and Produ pllanca
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